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From: Brian Nelson, Director 09/07/2018
Re:

Claim No.: 102282 - Kang, Jae Don

Claimant: Kang, Jae Don

Suffix: 006

Settlement Amount: $745,200.00

I have determined that it is in the State’s best interest to settle this claim.

Brian,

Auto accident injury claim. Medical billing for Mr. Kang is over $242,000 as of several
weeks ago. Accident reconstruction and demand letter attached. Liability is clear. Payment
request for policy limits.

Brian Nelson, Risk Manager Approved on: 09/07/2018
David Lund, Assistant Attorney General, Approved on: 09/07/2018
Risk Management

I/We concur with the Risk Manager’s decision to compromise and settle the above
referenced case for the amount specified.

4-25-1Y
Tani Pack Downing, Executive/Director, Date

Administrative Services

hefSettlement amount is over $200,000 it will require the Governor's approval below.
ﬂJJ»J« to/a / £}
{ f ,

\Gary R. Herfeft, Governor, Date
State of Utah




